



HASEENA NAZ

SOCIAL ACTIVIST

OBJECTIVE

To present myself as a responsible and caring individual in society and initiate group effort to portray Pakistani nation as mature nation. To utilize my professional skills, work experience and training to seek challenging & rewarding career oriented position as a dynamic professional.

CONTACT

0342 4309116 03149900084

16203-0578435-0
DOB: 20/02/1989

haseenanaz004@gmail.com
Postal Address : TOPI Swabi

SKILLS - QUALITIES



LANGUAGE



EXPERIENCE

- UNODC /FIA (MDC) 2023
Fee Campaign assessment national campaign on TIP (Trafficking In Person) and SOM (Smuggling in Migrants) work as Field Enumerator In district swabi For 15 days in 2023
- APEX Consulting Pakistan
Under the WHO, UNICEF, RIZ, NDMA & Malinda Gates
Foundation Android Base (Tablet) Survey With Apex polio Monitoring (March 2019 to September 2021)
Worked as Enumerator with APEX Consulting Pakistan on Post polio monitoring Door to Door survey in different villages of District Swabi
- 2022 : UNDP / SOLF
Volunteer lead Coping with corona (AAO VACCINE LAGWAIN)
- 2021 to 2022 : Directorate of Labour and Bureau of Statistics KPK Field Enumerator
Child Labour Survey
- 2021-2022 : Center of Excellence for Rural Development (CERD) Community outreach officer
Project Awaaz II (Office : Awaaz Agahi Center Topi)
- 2021 : International Rescue Committee (IRC)
Social Mobiliser
Women's CNIC registration Campaign with NADRA
- 2020 : DAI (Development Alternatives, Inc.)
Social Mobiliser
Women's CNIC registration Campaign with NADRA
- 2019 - 2020 : URDO (United Rural Development Organization)
Social Organizer
Citizen education and mobilization for women voter registration
- 2018 - 2019 : CGPA (Center For Governance and Public Accountability) Social Mobiliser & Activist
Improve democracy by registering females with NADRA ID's
- 2018 : Jubilee Life Takaful
Resource Person
Social Resource Person - Organizer
- 2017 - 2018 : SUNGI
Resource Person
Worked in AWAZ AGAHI center for the benefit of women
- 2014 - 2015 : Frontier Model School
Primary School Teacher
Administration
- 2013 - 2014 : SBRC (Samaji Behbood Rabita Council) Social Mobilizer & Activist
Worked with SBRC in SHIRKAT GAH project
- 2013 : SHED (Society for Human & Environmental Development)
Social Mobilizer



EDUCATION

Qualification

- **MA ISLAMIYAT : 2018**
University of Swabi
- **BA : 2012**
Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan
- **HSSC : 2010**
BISE Mardan
- **SSC : 2008**
BISE : Mardan

Professional Qualification

- **CT : 2013**
AIOU Islamabad
- **PTC : 2012**
AIOU Islamabad



References

- **Altaf Khan(DM)**
ltaf.sb@gmail.com
03145025509
- **Rani Zaidi (DM)**
raniatamkeenzaidi_rani@yahoo.com
03459871289
- **Samin Ullah (Admin&Finance
assistant) Directorate Of Labour**
Saminz199@gmail.com
03459153689

WORKSHOP

2021 Directorate of labour and Bureau of statistic
KPK Workshop Attendece 12 days Child Labour Department